Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Jeslyn - VAG Singapore <jeslyn@vag.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 March, 2019 2:15 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore

Subject: Re: Finalized Repair Estimate with photos before and after paint for SJV7316)
Attachments: File 253 SJV7316J.pdf

Dear Rasul,

Please find attached following documents for your immediate payment.
-LOD

- Tax Invoice

- Rental Invoice & Agreement

-LOA

- LTA Search Fee

-DV

Thank you

Regards

Jeslyn

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jeslyn Chua

AVANTAGE VAG
Audi | BMW | Mercedes | Volkswagen

6515 9515 Sales & Service | 6795 5005 24hr Towing | www.avantage.sg

AVANTAGE VAG WEST Service & Tuning Centre
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-123 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

AVANTAGE VAG NORTH Service Centre
160 Sin Ming Drive, #08-01 Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722

AVANTAGE VAG EAST Service Centre
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4. #06-48 Premier @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875




Accident Reporting & Repair Centre
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-155 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

On Mon, Mar 11, 2019 at 9:39 AM Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Jeslyn,

Refer to attachment
Finalised amount is $ 3050 / 5 days of repair lump sum

Kindly confirm

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

=] Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-

From: Jeslyn - VAG Singapore [mailto:jeslyn@vag.sq]

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore

Subject: Re: Finalized Repair Estimate with photos before and after paint for SJV7316]

Hi Rasul,

Please find photos as follows.



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

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 10:37 AM Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Tony,

Can you forward to me the damage photo of the headlamp?



Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

=] Save the ELarth- Print only whenr necessary-

From: Tony Ong [mailto:tony@carcrafters.sqg]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 February, 2019 2:18 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); 'Jeslyn - VAG Singapore'; Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore
Subject: Re: Finalized Repair Estimate with photos before and after paint for SJV7316]

Hi Rasul,

Yes, we did change.

Please find attached photos as per your request.
Thank you

Regards

Tony

On 26/2/2019 12:43 PM, Rasul (LKKAuto) wrote:

Hi Tony,

Kindy forward the check item damage photo for the LH headlamp



Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

E' Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

From: Tony Ong [mailto:tony@carcrafters.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto); faisal@carcrafters.sg

Subject: Finalized Repair Estimate with photos before and after paint for SIV7316]

Hi Rasul
Please see attached files for your finalization base on lump sum COR and 5 days repair.

Hope to hear from you soon.

Best Regards
Tony Ong

CarCrafters Singapore Pte Ltd
48 Toh Guan Road East #05-155
Enterprise Hub

Singapore 608586

Tel : (65) 6267 9916
Fax : (65) 6267 9313
Towing: (65) 6795 5005

www.carcrafters.sg

Best Regards
Tony Ong

CarCrafters Singapore Pte Ltd
48 Toh Guan Road East #05-155
Enterprise Hub

Singapore 608586

Tel : (65) 6267 9916
Fax : (65) 6267 9313
Towing: (65) 6795 5005



www.carcrafters.sg




